

School Council 2018-19 18/3/19	
Who was present	All members
What was discussed	<p>① questions for teacher interview.</p> <p>② feedback ideas for how to raise money for charities (talent show) (castle day) (disco) (non school uniform)</p>
Action to be taken	all ask of classes which option they would like to raise money for heel and toe
Next meeting	first tuesday in april
Any other business to be discussed in future?	<p>some children still don't have a school council badge - Ask Mrs Rees again.</p> <p>Is something being done to improve the Junior toilets - are they getting painted?</p>